
Golden Lakes 

Community Development 

District 

 

REGULAR MEETING 

JANUARY 5, 2021 
 

Agenda Page 1



Golden Lakes  

Community Development District  

Inframark, Infrastructure Management Services  
210 N. University Dr., Suite 702 ~ Coral Springs ~ Florida 33071~ Telephone (954) 603.0033 ~Fax (954) 345-1292  

 

 

December 28, 2020 

 

 

Board of Supervisors 

Golden Lakes Community 

Development District 

 

Dear Board Members: 

 

A regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Golden Lakes Community Development District will be held on 

Tuesday January 5, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. at the Club at Eaglebrooke, 1300 Eaglebrooke Boulevard, Lakeland, Florida.  The 

following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

 

1. Roll Call 

2. Audience Comments on Agenda 

3. Approval of the Minutes 

A. Minutes of the Meeting of November 17, 2020 

4. District Manager’s Report 

A. Approval of the Financial Report, November 2020 

B. Discussion and Consideration of Inframark Field Services Proposal for Sidewalk Inspections, 

Maintenance, Repairs and Pressure Washing – under separate cover 

5. District Counsel’s Report 

A. DAR License Agreement – under separate cover 

B. Amended Property Management Agreement – under separate cover 

6. District Engineer’s Report 

A. Engineer January 2021 Report 

• Grant Management Services 

• 2021 Schedule of Fees 

• Pavement Project Map and Costs 

• Stormwater Improvement Contract Bid Award 

7. Property Manager’s Report 

8. Eaglebrooke Manager’s Report 

9. Old Business 

10. New Business and Supervisors’ Requests 

11. Audience Comments 

Agenda Page 2



December 28, 2020 

Page 2 

 

12. Adjournment 

 

 

I look forward to seeing you at the meeting and in the meantime if you have any questions, please contact me. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Kristen Suit 

 
Kristen Suit 

District Manager 
 

cc: Scott D. Clark  JoAnna Likar  

 Steven C. Shealey    Ron Wonderling  
 Ryan Robert    

Agenda Page 3



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Third Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 4



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3A. 
  

Agenda Page 5



   

Unapproved minute 

MINUTES OF MEETING 1 

GOLDEN LAKES 2 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 3 

 4 

 A regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Golden Lakes 5 

Community Development District was held on Tuesday, November 17, 2020 at 6 

6:00p.m. at the Club at Eaglebrooke, 1300 Eaglebrooke Boulevard, Lakeland, Florida 33813. 7 

 8 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 9 

  10 

 Larry Knapp Chairman 11 

 Anthony Stevens Vice Chairman 12 

 Alan Lukhaub Assistant Secretary 13 

 Lithea Beck Assistant Secretary 14 

         15 

 Also present were: 16 

  17 

 Kristen Suit  District Manager 18 

 Scott Clark District Counsel 19 

 Rich Butala District Engineer 20 

 JoAnn Likar Property Manager 21 

 Ryan Roberts General Manager 22 

         23 

 The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the 24 

November 17, 2020 Golden Lakes CDD Board of Supervisors regular meeting. 25 

 26 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS   Roll Call 27 

• Mr. Knapp called the meeting to order.  All Supervisors and Supervisors 28 

Elect were present, and a quorum was established. 29 

 30 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS  Organizational Matters 31 

A. Oath of Office 32 

• Ms. Suit, a Notary Public of the State of Florida, administered the Oath of 33 

Office to Ms. Lithea Beck and Mr. Paul Weaver. 34 

 35 

B. Consideration of Resolution 2021-01, Designation of Officers 36 

• The Board designations will remain the same with  37 

Larry Knapp, Chair 38 

Anthony Stevens, Vice Chair 39 

Agenda Page 6



November 17, 2020  Golden Lakes C.D.D. 

Unapproved minutes 2 

Alan Lukhaub, Assistant Secretary  40 

Lithea Beck, Assistant Secretary 41 

Paul Weaver, Assistant Secretary 42 

 43 

On MOTION by Ms. Beck seconded by Mr. Weaver, with 44 

all in favor, the Resolution 2021-01, Designation of 45 

Officers was adopted. 46 

 47 

 48 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS   Audience Comments on Agenda 49 

• None. 50 

 51 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Approval of Minutes 52 

 A. Minutes of the August 4, 2020 53 

• Mr. Knapp presented the minutes of the August 4, 2020 meeting and 54 

requested any additions, corrections, or deletions.  Changes were made 55 

and will be part of the final record. 56 

 57 

On MOTION by Mr. Lukhaub seconded by Ms. Beck, with 58 

all in favor, the minutes of the August 4, 2020 meeting 59 

were approved, as amended. 60 

 61 

 62 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS District Manager’s Report 63 

A. Approval of the Financial Report, September 2020 64 

• Ms. Suit presented the Financial Report and requested any questions or 65 

comments.  A question was presented regarding the Legal, Accounting, 66 

and Professional Services line item amount and a question on the 67 

electricity line item.  There will be follow up done on these. 68 

 69 

On MOTION by Mr. Weaver seconded by Mr. Stevens, 70 

with all in favor, the September 2020 Financial Report 71 

was approved, as presented. 72 

 73 

B. Motion to Assign Fund Balance 74 

 75 

On MOTION by Mr. Stevens seconded by Mr. Lukhaub, 76 

with all in favor, the Assign Fund Balance was approved. 77 

Agenda Page 7



November 17, 2020  Golden Lakes C.D.D. 

Unapproved minutes 3 

C.      Acceptance of the Financial FY2020 Audit Engagement Letter 78 

provided  79 

by Grau & Associates 80 

 81 

On MOTION by Mr. Weaver seconded by Ms. Beck, with 82 

all in favor, the FY 2020 Audit Engagement Letter 83 

provided by Grau & Associates was approved. 84 

 85 

 86 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS District Counsel’s Report 87 

• Mr. Clark stated he provided written updates and guidance on new 88 

meeting protocol. There were no questions on these updates. 89 

• Mr. Clark had ongoing discussions with the Bond Underwriter on 90 

financing for projects.  Recently, they are currently working on 91 

transactions that are the same type that the District wants to do.  Mr. 92 

Clark is waiting for an update on this and will update the Board when 93 

received. 94 

• The question was asked regarding Golden Lakes being worked on by the 95 

Bond Underwriter.  Mr. Clark stated that they were working on the 96 

language and structure of the transaction.  When this language and 97 

structure is done, it will be presented to Mr. Clark and he will bring it to 98 

the Board. 99 

• Discussion was had about refinancing, by using the taxable rate instead of 100 

tax exempt.  Mr. Clark stated that the taxable rate would be 101 

approximately 40% higher than with using tax exempt status.   102 

• Mr. Knapp stated that he has been having conversations with Mr. Clark 103 

regarding the sidewalk safety issues and repairs.  What Mr. Clark 104 

suggested, and Mr. Clark would like to implement, is a more structured 105 

approach to these repairs twice a year, costing $500 each time and being 106 

paid to Ms. Likar, for this work. Issues would be identified, dates and 107 

details would be documented, pictures would be taken, these areas would 108 

be marked with a barrier (possibly saw-horse markers with lights), bids 109 

would be obtained for the repairs, would be done, pictures would be taken 110 

Agenda Page 8



November 17, 2020  Golden Lakes C.D.D. 

Unapproved minutes 4 

again, and the markers removed.  This is to speed up repairs and to 111 

minimize injuries and liability. 112 

 113 

ON MOTION by Mr. Stevens and seconded by Ms. Beck, 114 

with all in favor, the Amendment of Property Managers 115 

Agreement was approved.  116 

 117 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Engineer’s Report 118 

A. Ratification of Chair Executed FEMA Grant 119 

 120 

On MOTION by Mr. Weaver seconded by Mr. Lukhaub, 121 

with all in favor, the Chair Executed FEMA Grant was 122 

ratified. 123 

 124 

B. Ratification of Chair Executed Revised District Engineer’s Proposal 125 

 126 

On MOTION by Ms. Beck seconded by Mr. Weaver, with 127 

all in favor, the Chair Executed Revised District 128 

Engineer’s Proposal was ratified. 129 

 130 

C. Stormwater Improvements Status Update 131 

• October 23, 2020 the Stormwater Improvements were advertised.  The 132 

incoming contractor bids are due December 1, 2020.  Six contractors have 133 

requested additional information to provide a formal bid.   134 

• Mr. Knapp would like the road work done simultaneously, if it does not 135 

hinder the stormwater improvement work. 136 

• A resident asked what the timeframe is for completing the roadwork.  He 137 

went on to say that the residents of the District need to know what money 138 

is paying for these improvements. 139 

 140 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Property Manager’s Report 141 

• The Daughters of American Revolution would like to place a “Little 142 

Library”, filled with donated books, on CDD property.  143 

Agenda Page 9



November 17, 2020  Golden Lakes C.D.D. 

Unapproved minutes 5 

• DAR proposed the location of the Clubhouse Area or on the Boulevard.  144 

Mr. Knapp would like it to be placed in the Clubhouse/Pool area only. 145 

• A representative from the DAR explained what their non-profit 146 

organization is and what their purpose is by placing the “Little Library” in 147 

the community. 148 

• District Counsel has no issue with this “Little Library” and will draft an 149 

agreement. 150 

• Further discussion ensued. 151 

 152 

ON MOTION by Mr. Weaver seconded by Mr. Lukhaub, 153 

with all in favor, the DAR Little Library was approved, 154 

subject to District Counsel drafting a License Agreement. 155 

 156 

• The HOA did approve a new fountain.  This work will begin in early 157 

January 2021.   158 

• A resident stated there is still tape on some sidewalks in the community 159 

and the repairs have not been made.  Ms. Likar stated that there is a 160 

problem with the current concrete vendor being used.  Ms. Likar stated 161 

that they need to have the District Engineer look at some of the areas 162 

where the sidewalk is lower than the drain. 163 

• There is drainage damage on Reflections Lake.  It was stated that the 164 

trash truck caused the damage.  Mr. Knapp stated that once the District 165 

has a proposal for the repair of the damage, a letter will be sent to the 166 

trash company. 167 

 168 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Eaglebrooke Manager’s Report 169 

• Mr. Roberts gave a recap of 2020.   170 

• Spent $54,000 in capital upgrades. 171 

• There is $346,000 in cash flow as of the end of September 2020. 172 

• Golf was up by approximately 2200 rounds from last year. This is up by 173 

$90,000 over last year. 174 

Agenda Page 10



November 17, 2020  Golden Lakes C.D.D. 

Unapproved minutes 6 

• Revenue is down by 338,000 in revenue over the previous year in Food 175 

and Beverage. 176 

• The online reputation has improved.  This is online reviews through third 177 

parties. 178 

• Covid-19 has negatively impacted the F&B business.  A la Carte business 179 

was down 70% from last year and is anticipated to continue for another 180 

six months. 181 

• Banquet business has had many cancellations. 182 

• Memberships equal 242 annual memberships, 12 members have left, as of 183 

November 1, 2020.   184 

• Some seasonal members will not be returning. 185 

• There have been 15-16 summer members upgrade to the annual program. 186 

• There are 65 new golf carts. 187 

• Billy Casper Golf has rebranded as of October 30, 2020.  They have 188 

changed their company name to Indigo Golf Partners. 189 

• Mr. Knapp commented on the food and beverage revenue loss.  Mr. Knapp 190 

also gave kudos to Mr. Roberts. 191 

• The other Board members also gave Mr. Roberts and staff kudos.   192 

• Mr. Lukhaub suggested putting positive things that are going on in the 193 

newsletter, so the residents see what good things are going on and what 194 

their money pays for. 195 

• Mr. Roberts stated that it was a group effort, that everyone in the 196 

building helped to make a successful year. 197 

 198 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Old Business 199 

• None. 200 

 201 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  New Business and Supervisors’ 202 

Requests 203 

• A discussion ensued regarding putting CDD information in the Club 204 

Newsletter. 205 

 206 

Agenda Page 11



November 17, 2020  Golden Lakes C.D.D. 

Unapproved minutes 7 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Adjournment  207 

• There being no further business, 208 

 209 

ON MOTION by Ms. Lukhaub seconded by Mr. Stevens 210 

with all in favor the meeting was adjourned. 211 

 212 

 213 

 214 

 215 

______________________ ______________________________ 216 

Kristen Suit Larry Knapp 217 

Secretary Chairman 218 

Agenda Page 12



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Fourth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 13



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4A. 
  

Agenda Page 14



GOLDEN LAKES

Prepared by

Community Development District

Financial Report

November 30, 2020

Agenda Page 15



GOLDEN LAKES
Community Development District

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Page 

Balance Sheet - All Funds ………………………………………………….1 - 3

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

 General Fund ………………………………………………….4 - 5

 Notes to the Financial Statements ……………………………………… 6 - 7

 Enterprise - Golf Fund ………………………………………………….  8 - 13

Golf Course Reserve Fund ………………………………………………….14

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES

Non-Ad Valorem Special Assessments Schedule ………………………………………………….15

Cash and Investment Report ………………………………………………….16

Bank Reconciliation ………………………………………………….17

Table of Contents

Agenda Page 16



GOLDEN LAKES
Community Development District

Financial Statements

(Unaudited)

November 30, 2020

Agenda Page 17



GOLDEN LAKES
Community Development District

Balance Sheet
November 30, 2020

Governmental and Enterprise Funds

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
GENERAL 

FUND
ENTERPRISE - 
GOLF FUND

GOLF COURSE 
RESERVE FUND TOTAL

ASSETS

Cash - Checking Account 238,149$     384,839$    -$   622,988$     

Cash On Hand/Petty Cash -  6,743  -  6,743  

Cash Drawer -  2,260  -  2,260  

Accounts Receivable 10,280      143,042  -  153,322  

Accounts Receivable > 120 1,700      -   -   1,700  

Accounts Receivable - Other -  35,328  -  35,328  

Allow -Doubtful Accounts (1,700)      (49,599)  -  (51,299)  

Due From Other Funds -  7,391  142,355   149,746  

Inventory:

F&B -  19,531  -  19,531  

Golf Balls -  11,631  -  11,631  

Golf Clubs -  22,238  -  22,238  

Bags -  2,097  -  2,097  

Gloves -  9,179  -  9,179  

Hats -  3,086  -  3,086  

Shoes\Socks -  2,098  -  2,098  

Shirts\Sweater -  9,570  -  9,570  

Miscellaneous -  1,943  -  1,943  

Soft Drink -  2,389  -  2,389  

Beer -  4,002  -  4,002  

Wine -  4,951  -  4,951  

Liquor -  7,504  -  7,504  

Investments:

Money Market Account 1,435,246    -   -   1,435,246   

SBA Account 4,849     -   -   4,849   

Excess Revenue Account -  111,052  -  111,052  

Reserve Fund (A-2) -  16,194  -  16,194  

Revenue Fund -    1   -   1   

Prepaid Items -  24,222  -  24,222  

Deposits 7,955      5,140  -  13,095  

Fixed Assets

Buildings -  183,921  -  183,921  

Improvements Other Than Buildings (IOTB) -  33,207  -  33,207  

Equipment -  119,369  -  119,369  

Machinery & Equipment -  130,070  -  130,070  

Equipment and Furniture -  60,195  -  60,195  

Accum Depr ‐ Mach & Equip -  (102,755)  -  (102,755)  

Property Under Capital Leases -  83,292  -  83,292  

Page 1

Agenda Page 18



GOLDEN LAKES
Community Development District

Balance Sheet
November 30, 2020

Governmental and Enterprise Funds

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
GENERAL 

FUND
ENTERPRISE - 
GOLF FUND

GOLF COURSE 
RESERVE FUND TOTAL

Accum Depr - Capital Leases -  (31,928)  -  (31,928)  

Bond Issuance Cost -  55,754  -  55,754  

Other Fixed Assets -  2,500,000  -  2,500,000  

TOTAL ASSETS 1,696,479$  3,817,957$     142,355$   5,656,791$  

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable 44,111$       48,232$    -$   92,343$       

Accrued Expenses 2,630      32,174   -  34,804  

Accounts Payable - Other -  26,600  -  26,600  

Accrued Interest Payable -  69,806  -  69,806  

Accrued Payroll -  53,856  -  53,856  

Sales Tax Payable -  14,798  -  14,798  

Outing Deposits -  39,213  -  39,213  

Deferred Revenue-Memberships -  93,052  -  93,052  

Capital Leases-Current Portion -  20,047  -  20,047  

Gift Certificates -  37,868  -  37,868  

Revenue Bonds Payable-Current -  75,000  -  75,000  

Due To Other Funds 149,746      -   -   149,746  

Capital Leases-Long-Term -  21,716  -  21,716  

Revenue Bonds Payable-LT -  3,840,000  -  3,840,000  

TOTAL LIABILITIES 196,487   4,372,362   - 4,568,849 

FUND BALANCES / NET ASSETS

Fund Balances

Nonspendable:

Prepaid Items -  24,222  -  24,222  

Deposits 7,955     -   -   7,955  

Assigned to:

Operating Reserves 236,259     -   -   236,259   

Reserves - Drainage 50,000     -   -   50,000   

Reserves-Renewal & Replacement 190,260     -   -   190,260   

Reserves - Roadways 704,344     -   -   704,344   

Reserves - Roof 20,025     -   -   20,025   

Reserves - Sidewalks 25,000     -   -   25,000   

Reserves - Streetlights 25,000     -   -   25,000   

Unassigned: 241,149  -   -   241,149   

Net Assets

Page 2

Agenda Page 19



GOLDEN LAKES
Community Development District

Balance Sheet
November 30, 2020

Governmental and Enterprise Funds

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
GENERAL 

FUND
ENTERPRISE - 
GOLF FUND

GOLF COURSE 
RESERVE FUND TOTAL

Invested in capital assets,

net of related debt -  (963,507)  -  (963,507)  

Unrestricted/Unreserved -  384,880  142,355   527,235  

TOTAL FUND BALANCES / NET ASSETS 1,499,992$  (554,405)$   142,355$   1,087,942$  

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES / NET ASSETS 1,696,479$  3,817,957$     142,355$   5,656,791$  

Page 3

Agenda Page 20



GOLDEN LAKES
Community Development District General Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF NOV-20

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

REVENUES

Interest - Investments 9,000$  753$    8.37% 366$     

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 823,954 70,168   8.52% 70,168    

Special Assmnts- Other 64,105 5,459   8.52% 5,459    

Special Assmnts- Discounts (35,522) (3,115)   8.77% (3,115)    

TOTAL REVENUES 861,537  73,265  8.50% 72,878  

EXPENDITURES

Administration

P/R-Board of Supervisors 8,000 1,000   12.50% 1,000    

FICA Taxes 612 77   12.58% 77    

ProfServ-Engineering 22,500 1,680   7.47% 1,680    

ProfServ-Legal Services 30,000 12,086   40.29% 7,405    

ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting Serv 40,000 6,667   16.67% 3,333    

ProfServ-Property Appraiser 8,881 -  0.00% -    

ProfServ-Special Assessment 11,705 -  0.00% -    

ProfServ-Web Site Development 3,500 388   11.09% -    

Auditing Services 7,500 1,500   20.00% 1,500    

Postage and Freight 1,500 207   13.80% 201    

Insurance - General Liability 10,612 2,379   22.42% 2,379    

Printing and Binding 1,500 -  0.00% -    

Legal Advertising 4,000 337   8.43% 337    

Miscellaneous Services 300 -  0.00% -    

Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 17,760 1,427   8.03% 1,427    

Office Supplies 500 -  0.00% -    

Annual District Filing Fee 175 175   100.00% -    

Total Administration 169,045 27,923   16.52% 19,339    

Field

ProfServ-Field Management 22,866 3,743   16.37% 1,893    

Contracts-Security Services 128,500 23,016   17.91% 12,133    

Contracts-Landscape 92,064 15,344   16.67% 7,672    

Security-Roving Parking Patrol 15,600 972   6.23% -    

Communication - Teleph - Field 3,000 731   24.37% 262    

Utility - Access Gate 5,800 538   9.28% 668    

Electricity - General 30,000 3,016   10.05% 3,697    

Electricity - Streetlighting 25,000 3,331   13.32% 4,723    

Utility - Irrigation 800 137   17.13% 137    

R&M-Renewal and Replacement 6,000 -  0.00% -    

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ending November 30, 2020

Page 4

Agenda Page 21



GOLDEN LAKES
Community Development District General Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF NOV-20

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ending November 30, 2020

R&M-Common Area 5,000 1,500   30.00% 1,000    

R&M-Gate 2,500 2,020   80.80% -    

R&M-Irrigation 5,000 208   4.16% -    

R&M-Ponds 4,500 298   6.62% 149    

R&M-Roads & Alleyways 2,500 -  0.00% -    

R&M-Stormwater System 4,500 -  0.00% -    

R&M-Streetlights 20,000 4,378   21.89% 1,955    

R&M-Trees and Trimming 6,500 125   1.92% -    

R&M-Security Cameras 1,000 -  0.00% -    

Misc-Contingency 20,000 -  0.00% -    

Bottled Water Delivery 550 93   16.91% 49    

Op Supplies - Gatehouse 313 -  0.00% -    

Total Field 401,993 59,450   14.79% 34,338    

Reserves

Reserve - Drainage Structures 290,498 -  0.00% -    

Total Reserves 290,498 -  0.00% -    

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & RESERVES 861,536  87,373  10.14% 53,677  

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures 1     (14,108)   19,201    

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance 1 -   -    

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 1  -   -  

Net change in fund balance 1$      (14,108)$    19,201$      

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2020) 1,514,100   1,514,100  

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 1,514,101$      1,499,992$   

Page 5

Agenda Page 22



GOLDEN LAKES
Community Development District

Balance Sheet
General Fund

General Fund

► Assets

►

►

Reserves approved by the Board for FY 2021:

Operating Reserves 236,259$      

Drainage 50,000  

Renewal & Replacement 190,260  

Roadways 704,344  

Roof 20,025  

Sidewalks 25,000  

Streetlights 25,000  

TOTAL 1,250,888$   

Notes to the Financial Statements

Fund Balance

November 30, 2020

■ Assigned to- These funds are set aside for repair and replacement of assets throughout the community.

■ Cash and Investments - In order to maximize liquidity of cash, the District has two Money Market Accounts.
(See Cash & Investment Report for further details).

■ Accounts Payable - Invoices for current month but not paid in current month.

■ Deposits -  Paid to Lakeland Electric and Polk County Utilities Division to open accounts in the District's name
plus Escrow deposit to Peterson & Mayers for purchase of Club.

Liabilities

■ Accrued Expenses -  Electric & Legal Advertising

■ Due From Other Funds - Assessment collections owed to the Debt Service.

Page 6

Agenda Page 23



GOLDEN LAKES
Community Development District

Revenues, Expenditures and Fund Balances
General Fund

Financial Overview / Highlights

►

►

Variance Analysis

 Account Name 
 Adopted 
Budget 

 YTD
 Actual 

% of 
Budget

Expenditures

Administrative

ProfServ - Legal Services 30,000$   12,086$   40%

Auditing Services 7,500$   1,500$   20% 1st Installment to Grau for FY20 Audit 

Insurance - General Liability 10,612$   2,379 22% 1st Installment to FMIT Insurance for FY2021. $   

Annual District Filing Fee 175$   175$   100%

Field 

Contracts-Security Services 128,500$   23,016$   18%

Communication - Teleph - Field 3,000$   731$   24%

R&M Common Area 5,000$   1,500$   30%

R&M Gate 2,500$   2,020$   81%

R&M Streetlights 20,000$   4,378$   22%

Expenses for Security Services is above budgeted amount.

Pressure washings of sidewalks and signs.

New controller for Boulevard streetlights.

Expenses for Telephone is above budgeted amount.

Guard House & Gate repairs higher than budgeted amount.

Notes to the Financial Statements

The Non-Ad Valorem Special Assessments are 9% collected.

Explanation

Total Expenditures are at approximately 10% of adopted budget below the prorated 17%. Significant variances are explained below.

November 30, 2020

Expenses for FEMA Grant project higher than budgeted amount. 

Paid in full. 

Page 7

Agenda Page 24



GOLDEN LAKES
Community Development District Enterprise - Golf Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF NOV-20

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

OPERATING REVENUES

Interest - Investments -$ (2)$   0.00% 1$     

Green Fees-GS 372,753 56,489   15.15% 29,224    

Green Fees-Outings-GS 29,289 9,601   32.78% 3,967    

Green Fees-Members-GS - 230   0.00% 30    

Cart Fees-GS 363,447 36,094   9.93% 20,573    

Cart Fees-Outings-GS 33,542 9,959   29.69% 4,853    

Cart Fees-Members-GS 178,548 31,195   17.47% 13,020    

Range-GS 36,017 4,621   12.83% 2,555    

Instruction-Individual -INST 6,835 1,662   24.32% 395    

Food Sales-On Course-F&B 7,868 1,359   17.27% 683    

Food Sales-Banquets-F&B 263,900 31,009   11.75% 12,054    

Food Sales-Clubhouse-F&B 424,617 51,758   12.19% 24,333    

Non-Alcoholic-Clubhouse-F&B 23,235 2,302   9.91% 991    

Alc Sales (Beer)-Banquets-F&B 14,978 1,991   13.29% 701    

Alc Sales (Beer)-Clubhouse-F&B 100,897 13,175   13.06% 5,751    

Alc Sales (Wine)-Banquets-F&B 19,233 829   4.31% 761    

Alc Sales (Wine)-Clubhouse-F&B 48,666 6,906   14.19% 2,813    

Alc Sales (Liquor)-Banquet-F&B 40,573 1,711   4.22% 512    

Alc Sales (Liquor)-Clubhouse-F&B 105,322 16,115   15.30% 6,988    

Room Charge-Banquets-F&B 67,700 12,464   18.41% 6,251    

Service Charge-Banquets-F&B - 3,347  0.00% -    

Entertainment-Clubhouse-F&B - 9,323  0.00% -    

Non-Alcoholic-Outing-F&B - 161  0.00% 108    

Food Sales-Outings 39,050 4,553  11.66% 98    

Non-Alcoholic-On Course-F&B 13,655 3,214  23.54% 1,444    

Alc Sales (Beer)-On Course-F&B 56,786 7,386  13.01% 3,892    

Room Charge-Outings-F&B - 395   0.00% -    

Alc Sales (Liquor)-On Course-F&B 23,602 5,109   21.65% 2,418    

Alc Sales (Wine)-On Course-F&B 5,000 7   0.14% -    

Alc Sales (Beer)-Outings-F&B 2,188 1,615   73.81% 1,031    

Alc Sales (Wine)-Outings-FB - 348   0.00% -    

Room Rentals - 815   0.00% 305    

Membership Dues - monthly 784,000 128,185   16.35% 64,950    

Golf Ball Sales 47,486 10,118   21.31% 5,346    

Glove Sales 13,423 2,114   15.75% 1,090    

Headwear Sales 7,315 1,164   15.91% 521    

Ladies' Wear Sales 5,648 943   16.70% 490    

Men's Wear Sales 23,333 3,535   15.15% 1,210    

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets
For the Period Ending November 30, 2020

Page 8

Agenda Page 25



GOLDEN LAKES
Community Development District Enterprise - Golf Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF NOV-20

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets
For the Period Ending November 30, 2020

Shoes Sales 6,318 1,400   22.16% 625    

Club Sales 16,050 1,789   11.15% 799    

Rental Clubs Sales 5,340 520   9.74% 280    

Bag Sales 5,584 1,342   24.03% 645    

Outerwear Sales 3,760 436   11.60% 318    

Club Repair Sales 3,233 138   4.27% 45    

Other Pro Shop Sales 7,261 550   7.57% 390    

Handicap Fee Sales 500 50   10.00% 50    

Locker Fees 200 -  0.00% -    

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 267,214 22,756   8.52% 22,756    

Special Assmnts- Discounts (9,352) (937)  10.02% (937)    

Other Miscellaneous Revenues 12,000 2,109   17.58% 1,572    

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 3,477,014   501,953  14.44% 245,902  

OPERATING EXPENSES

Personnel and Administration

Payroll-Hourly 36,070 6,498   18.01% 3,046    

Payroll-Benefits 62,400 9,123   14.62% 4,153    

Payroll-Managers 186,941 36,873   19.72% 17,898    

Payroll-Processing Fee 24,768 2,942   11.88% 1,345    

Payroll - Bonus 17,710 -  0.00% -    

Payroll Taxes 17,091 2,594   15.18% 1,222    

ProfServ-Legal Services - 1,139  0.00% 314    

ProfServ-Trustee Fees 7,004 -  0.00% -    

Legal/Accounting/Professional - 1,454  0.00% -    

BCG Management 90,000 15,000  16.67% 7,500    

Contracts-Pest Control 3,096 516   16.67% 258    

IT Support 4,980 860   17.27% 400    

Travel and Per Diem 900 94   10.44% 94    

Training/Staff Development - 217   0.00% 217    

Communication - Telephone 4,320 737   17.06% 368    

Communication - Mobile 900 690   76.67% 490    

Postage 1,536 232   15.10% 197    

Cell Phone 600 -  0.00% -    

Fed-Ex/Courier 300 124   41.33% -    

Utility - Water & Sewer 11,691 1,722   14.73% 847    

Garbage Removal 25,308 3,578   14.14% 2,068    

Utilities-Electric 45,631 7,004   15.35% 3,381    

Lease - Copier 6,769 576   8.51% 288    

Page 9

Agenda Page 26



GOLDEN LAKES
Community Development District Enterprise - Golf Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF NOV-20

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets
For the Period Ending November 30, 2020

Golf Cart Equip Leases 57,924 9,702   16.75% 4,875    

Insurance-P&C 223,968 34,724   15.50% 17,362    

Insurance-Workmans Comp 25,461 3,949   15.51% 1,975    

R&M-Buildings 18,000 2,779   15.44% 1,457    

R&M-Equipment 30,000 3,829   12.76% 1,915    

Equip Maint/Repair-Prevent 3,312 -  0.00% -    

Printing and Binding - 637   0.00% 627    

Promotions 6,000 1,266   21.10% 670    

Graphic Design 3,600 625   17.36% 300    

Membership Programs 15,600 795   5.10% 192    

Sales Management 4,675 500   10.70% 250    

CX Evaluations-Mystery Shops 1,500 -  0.00% -    

Advertising (Electronic) 4,500 1,219   27.09% 657    

Advertising (Display) 1,500 710   47.33% 250    

Miscellaneous Services 600 -  0.00% -    

Misc-Employee Meals 7,332 1,252   17.08% 234    

Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 5,165 429   8.31% 429    

Misc-Credit Card Fees 62,301 7,113   11.42% 3,676    

Internet Access 4,524 880   19.45% 493    

TV/Cable or Dish 4,860 795   16.36% 400    

Bank Fees 5,628 733   13.02% 514    

Use Tax Expense 8,124 1,409   17.34% 602    

Misc-Security 750 750   100.00% 750    

Website & Newsletter 6,600 1,795   27.20% 17    

Misc.-Personal Property Taxes 5,295 4,182   78.98% 4,182    

Office Supplies 2,028 332   16.37% 278    

Computer Supplies/Equipment 2,400 400   16.67% 200    

Operating Supplies 10,332 1,282   12.41% 815    

Op Supplies - Uniforms 900 174   19.33% 174    

Clubhouse Cleaning Service G&A 1,000 -  0.00% -    

Software 1,680 388   23.10% -    

Education / Training 6,000 -  0.00% -    

Bad Debt Expenses 8,000 -  0.00% -    

Total Personnel and Administration 1,087,574 174,622   16.06% 87,380    

Maintenance and Landscaping

Payroll-Hourly 281,620 47,822   16.98% 22,999    

Payroll-Managers 95,522 15,920   16.67% 7,830    

Payroll Taxes 30,926 4,742   15.33% 2,270    

Outside Services 14,400 6,992   48.56% 2,596    

Page 10

Agenda Page 27



GOLDEN LAKES
Community Development District Enterprise - Golf Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF NOV-20

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets
For the Period Ending November 30, 2020

Oil/Lube 2,400 -  0.00% -    

Gas Diesel 29,000 4,688   16.17% 2,297    

Communication - Mobile 900 -  0.00% -    

Utility - Water & Sewer 4,253 277   6.51% 138    

Garbage Removal 1,400 -  0.00% -    

Utilities-Electric 16,378 2,552   15.58% 1,423    

Equipment Rental - 2,000  0.00% 1,000    

R&M-Irrigation 7,770 1,010  13.00% 505    

Equip Maint/Repair-Prevent 22,980 3,394  14.77% 2,246    

Misc-Employee Meals 900 -  0.00% -    

Safety Equipment 1,200 -  0.00% -    

Cleaning Supplies 1,400 -  0.00% -    

Supplies-Landscape 4,500 1,070   23.78% 1,070    

Supplies-Course 5,600 1,546   27.61% 1,546    

Supplies-Shop 600 -  0.00% -    

Pre-Emergents 13,500 -  0.00% -    

Sand-Top Dressing greens/tees 6,000 475   7.92% 475    

Op Supplies - Uniforms 3,000 -  0.00% -    

Chemicals-Fungicides 7,200 -  0.00% -    

Chemicals-Herbicides 18,000 2,827   15.71% 2,827    

Chemicals-Insecticides 10,250 -  0.00% -    

Fertilizers-Fairways / Roughs 20,400 3,076   15.08% 3,076    

Fertilizers-Greens 7,200 -  0.00% -    

Soil Amendments-AGRO 1,200 -  0.00% -    

Small Equipment/Hand Tools 3,000 1,493   49.77% 1,493    

Total Maintenance and Landscaping 611,499 99,884   16.33% 53,791    

Pro Shop

COS - Golf Balls 31,341 6,428   20.51% 3,408    

COS - Gloves 8,859 1,350   15.24% 651    

COS - Headwear 4,828 590   12.22% 260    

COS - Ladies' Wear 3,728 -  0.00% -    

COS - Men's Wear 15,400 2,896   18.81% 1,214    

COS - Shoes 4,170 891   21.37% 330    

COS - Miscellaneous - 394   0.00% 141    

COS - Clubs 10,593 1,398   13.20% 546    

COS - Outerwear 2,481 -  0.00% -    

COS - Bags 3,685 912   24.75% 438    

COS - General 4,792 -  0.00% -    

COS - Beverage - Beer/Wine 119,551 15,572   13.03% 7,289    

Page 11

Agenda Page 28



GOLDEN LAKES
Community Development District Enterprise - Golf Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF NOV-20

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets
For the Period Ending November 30, 2020

COS - Beverage - Non Alch 14,688 2,351   16.01% 958    

COS - Food Sales 288,187 34,369   11.93% 16,031    

COGS-Purchase Discounts - 1,454  0.00% 750    

Total Pro Shop 512,303 68,605   13.39% 32,016    

Golf Operations

Payroll-Salaries 76,896 12,816   16.67% 6,303    

Payroll-Hourly 155,021 26,684   17.21% 11,603    

Payroll-Commission 16,877 2,703   16.02% 1,233    

Payroll Taxes 23,031 3,602   15.64% 1,624    

R&M-Golf Cart 3,000 3,582   119.40% -    

Equip Maint/Repair-Fix - 294   0.00% -    

Misc-Employee Meals 3,000 230   7.67% 84    

Misc-Handicap Fees 3,675 -  0.00% -    

Tournaments and Events 2,150 416   19.35% 150    

Supplies-Scorecards and Pencil 1,000 1,725   172.50% 1,725    

Supplies-Shop - 94   0.00% 68    

Op Supplies - Uniforms 1,600 82   5.13% 58    

Driving Range Supplies 7,500 -  0.00% -    

Chamber / Organization Dues 1,300 180   13.85% -    

Total Golf Operations 295,050 52,408   17.76% 22,848    

Amenities

Outside Services 9,900 1,704   17.21% 825    

Utility - Water & Sewer 3,660 519   14.18% 274    

R&M-Buildings 1,200 516   43.00% -    

R&M-Equipment 107 -  0.00% -    

Misc-Licenses & Permits 280 -  0.00% -    

Operating Supplies 500 -  0.00% -    

Total Amenities 15,647 2,739   17.50% 1,099    

Food and Beverages

Payroll-Hourly 288,701 22,478   7.79% 11,339    

Payroll-Managers 175,855 17,762   10.10% 8,447    

Payroll Taxes 57,171 5,981   10.46% 2,979    

Linen/Laundry 29,072 4,009   13.79% 2,138    

Grease Removal 1,400 325   23.21% -    

Training/Staff Development 300 -  0.00% -    

Communication - Mobile 1,200 250   20.83% 175    

Utility - Water & Sewer 2,136 492   23.03% 100    

Page 12

Agenda Page 29



GOLDEN LAKES
Community Development District Enterprise - Golf Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF NOV-20

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets
For the Period Ending November 30, 2020

Propane /Natural Gas 35,256 3,528   10.01% 1,399    

Equip Maint/Repair-Fix 4,200 1,963   46.74% 1,276    

Miscellaneous Services - 315   0.00% -    

Misc-Licenses & Permits 1,940 -  0.00% -    

Decorations 2,000 -  0.00% -    

Glassware/China/Silver 3,500 1,150   32.86% 402    

Cleaning Supplies 3,972 230   5.79% 96    

Supplies-Paper and Plastic 10,224 2,222   21.73% 757    

Supplies-Banquet 3,800 1,043   27.45% 549    

Supplies-Bar 480 63   13.13% 63    

Supplies-Kitchen 8,136 1,240   15.24% 772    

Op Supplies - Uniforms 1,160 -  0.00% -    

Total Food and Beverages 630,503 63,051   10.00% 30,492    

Non-Operating

Improvements - Building 48,000 1,684   3.51% 1,684    

Total Non-Operating 48,000 1,684   3.51% 1,684    

Debt Service

Principal Debt Retirement A-1 75,000 -  0.00% -    

Principal Debt Retirement A-2 5,000 -  0.00% -    

Prepayments Series A-1 - 10,000  0.00% 10,000    

Interest Expense Series A-1 141,171 70,586  50.00% 70,586    

Interest Expense Series A-2 24,376 12,188  50.00% 12,188    

Total Debt Service 245,547 92,774   37.78% 92,774    

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 3,446,123   555,767  16.13% 322,084  

Operating income (loss) 30,891     (53,814)   (76,182)    

Change in net assets 30,891$       (53,814)$    (76,182)$      

TOTAL NET ASSETS, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2020) (500,591)   (500,591)   

TOTAL NET ASSETS, ENDING (469,700)$    (554,405)$    

Page 13

Agenda Page 30



GOLDEN LAKES
Community Development District Golf Course Reserve Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF NOV-20

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

OPERATING REVENUES

Interest - Investments -$ -$   0.00% -$     

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 66,636 5,675   8.52% 5,675    

Special Assmnts- Discounts (2,665) (234)  8.78% (234)    

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 63,971   5,441  8.51% 5,441  

OPERATING EXPENSES

Personnel and Administration

ProfServ-Property Appraiser 666 -  0.00% -    

Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 1,333 107   8.03% 107    

Total Personnel and Administration 1,999 107   5.35% 107    

Golf Course

R&M-Golf Course 61,972 -  0.00% -    

Total Golf Course 61,972 -  0.00% -    

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 63,971   107  0.17% 107  

Operating income (loss) -    5,334   5,334    

Change in net assets -$   5,334$    5,334$      

TOTAL NET ASSETS, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2020) 137,021   137,021  

TOTAL NET ASSETS, ENDING 137,021$    142,355$   

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets
For the Period Ending November 30, 2020

Page 14

Agenda Page 31



November 30, 2020

GOLDEN LAKES

Community Development District

Supporting Schedules

Agenda Page 32



GOLDEN LAKES
Community Development District

Discount / Gross General Fund General Fund Golf Course Enterprise Golf

Date Net Amount (Penalties) Collection Amount Operations & Capital Reserve Fund
Received Received Amount Costs Received Maintenance Improvement Fund 2017 A1 & A2

Assessments Levied FY 2021 1,221,909$   823,954$   64,105$   66,636$   267,214$   

Allocation % 100% 67% 5% 5% 22%

11/16/20 1,244$   53$   25$   1,323$   892$   69$   72$   289$   

11/20/20 12,261 649 217 13,128 8,852 689 716 2,871

11/23/20 84,303 3,584 1,720 89,608 60,424 4,701 4,887 19,596

TOTAL 97,809$   4,288$   1,963$   104,058$   70,168$   5,459$   5,675$   22,756$   

% COLLECTED 9% 9% 9% 9% 9%

TOTAL OUTSTANDING 1,117,851$   753,786$   58,646$   60,962$   244,458$   

ALLOCATION BY FUND

Non Ad Valorem Special Assessments - Imperial Polk County Tax Collector
(Monthly Collection Distributions)

For the Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2021

Page 15

Agenda Page 33



GOLDEN LAKES
Community Development District

INVESTMENT

ACCOUNT NAME BANK NAME TYPE MATURITY YIELD BALANCE

GENERAL FUND

Operating Checking Account Centerstate Bank n/a 0.00% 238,149  

Money Market Account BankUnited n/a 0.25% 1,435,246  

Operating Account-Fund A State Board of Administration n/a 0.57% 4,849  

1,678,244  

ENTERPRISE GOLF FUND

Operating Checking Account Chase Bank n/a 0.00% 384,839  

Cash on Hand / Petty Cash n/a n/a n/a 9,003  

393,842  

ENTERPRISE GOLF FUND

Reserve Fund A-2 US Bank  Commercial Paper n/a 0.02% 16,194  

Excess Revenue Fund US Bank  Commercial Paper n/a 0.02% 111,052  

Revenue Fund US Bank  Commercial Paper n/a 0.02% 1  

Enterprise Subtotal 127,247  

2,199,333$    

Cash and Investment Report

November 30, 2020

Grand Total 

General Fund Subtotal

Enterprise Fund Subtotal

Page 16

Agenda Page 34



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type

Document 
No. Description Amount

Cleared 
Amount Difference

Outstanding Checks

11/19/2020 Payment 12784 GRAU & ASSOCIATES 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00

11/19/2020 Payment 12787 ANTHONY J. STEVENS 184.70 0.00 184.70

11/19/2020 Payment 12788 ALAN A. LUKHAUB 174.70 0.00 174.70

11/30/2020 Payment DD365 1,911.63 0.00 1,911.63

Total Outstanding Checks...................................................................................................................... 3,771.03 3,771.03

G/L Balance 238,149.30

Bank Account No. 5206

Statement No. 11-20

Statement Date 11/30/2020

Statement Balance 241,920.33G/L Balance (LCY) 238,149.30

Difference 0.00

Ending G/L Balance 238,149.30

Subtotal 238,149.30

Outstanding Deposits 0.00

Negative Adjustments 0.00

Positive Adjustments 0.00

Subtotal 241,920.33

Outstanding Checks 3,771.03

Ending Balance 238,149.30

Differences 0.00

CenterState Bank GF

Bank Reconciliation

Golden Lakes CDD

TAMPA ELECTRIC

Page 17

Agenda Page 35



4B.

Agenda Page 36



Under Separate Cover
Inframark Field Services Proposal

Agenda Page 37



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fifth Order of Business 

  

Agenda Page 38



5A 

Agenda Page 39



Under Separate Cover
DAR License Agreement

Agenda Page 40



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5B. 
  

Agenda Page 41



Under Separate Cover
Amended Property Manager 

Agreement

Agenda Page 42



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Sixth Order of Business 

Agenda Page 43



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6A. 
  

Agenda Page 44



G O L D E N  L A K E S  C D D

J A N U A R Y 2 0 2 1 E N G I N E E R S R E P O R T

Agenda Page 45



401 Third Street SW 

Winter Haven, FL 33880 

T: 863-324-1112 

F: 863-294-6185 

www.pennoni.com 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Golden Lakes Community Development District Board of Supervisors 

From: Steven C. Shealey, PE, District Engineer 

Re: January 2021 Engineer’s Report 

Date: December 18, 2020 

Gentlemen, 

The following is an update on ongoing activities and issues related to the District since your last meeting. 

1. Pond A1 Permanent Repairs

a. FEMA Grant Update –The grant contract has been completely executed and a Notice to

Proceed issued by the District for us to start work.  On Friday, December 4, 2020, Scott Clark

and Steve Shealey participated in a webinar with the State project Manager to discuss how

the project would proceed and what would be required of the District with respect to record

keeping.  Several issues were raised during this webinar that need to be addressed before

significant effort is incurred on the project as follow:

i. The engineering services contract for the work must follow Federal contracting

guidelines.  Scott reviewed these guidelines and the selection process utilized to

retain our firm as the District.  We were also advised that our contracts must be

reviewed and approved by the State.

ii. The engineering services contract must refer to the grant agreement by title and

project number and must be sent to the State for their review.  We have redrafted

the contract to include the required information and to make the date of the

agreement match the grant approval date.  The revised contract is attached and was

forwarded to the State for their review on December 16, 2020.

iii. It appears that FEMA and the State have transferred significant responsibility for

tracking these projects from themselves to the sub-recipients – in this case the

Golden Lakes Community Development District.  The good news is that the cost of

keeping up with this record keeping can be funded out of the grant if there were

sufficient funds appropriated.  The total approved budget for this phase of the work

is $49,475 (of which the CDD is responsible for 25% of the cost).  To date, we have

“obligated” the following costs applicable to the grant contract:

Agenda Page 46



GLCDD20001 December 18, 2020 Page 2 

Board of Supervisors January 2021 Engineers Report 

1. Engineering Services – $32,570

2. Potential Permit Fees - $5,000

That leaves funding in the amount of $11,905 to cover the cost of documentation and 

record keeping.  I was advised that this work should be covered under a separate 

agreement for services either by Pennoni or the District Manager’s firm and that 

because we are considered as the District’s “staff” this contract would not need to 

follow the federal engineering procurement guidelines.  Attached as Exhibit “A” is our 

proposal to provide these record keeping and project documentation services should 

the Board want us to provide them.  This proposal was forwarded to the State for 

their review on December 16, 2020. 

b. Work Progress – Prior to our Zoom meeting with the State, we had gathered all the historical

modeling files from SWFWMD and started to prepare the new maps needed to support a

SWFWMD permit revision application.  We had also started to set up the new stormwater

model.  This work was placed on hold after the Zoom meeting so that Scott Clark could review

the regulations and consultant selection process.  He notified us on December 14th that he

was comfortable that the CDD has complied with the Grant requirements regarding

Consultant selection and we have restarted this work.

2. Ongoing Work – The status of the ongoing work items shown on the attached map are discussed as

follows:

a. We received a report that the depression on Reflections Lake Loop that was repaired several

years ago is again becoming an issue.  We have been watching this area and looked at it again

on December 9th.   We feel that this depression is continuing to settle and that we need to act

ahead of any potential resurfacing work.  We will be preparing a scope of work to obtain

quotes to excavate the area around this depression down to the sanitary sewer pipe and

reconstruct this section of the road.

b. 1004 Clearpointe Way – After looking at the wall with a sealing specialist, we are

recommending the installation of a French drain along the inside of the wall and the sealing

of the wall with new expansion joints and coatings.  We have prepared a drawing and

specifications for the French drain system and obtained specifications for the wall sealing and

are sending them out to several Contractors for quotes.

c. Resurfacing – At the November meeting the Board asked about moving forward with a portion

of the resurfacing work while the stormwater repairs are under way.  This is a bit of an issue

as the areas with the oldest pavement are also areas where we will be performing some of

this repair work.  Also, we have previously discussed the need to start at the back ends of the

development and work our way out to the Boulevard to avoid having heavy trucks and

equipment tracking over freshly laid/new asphalt.  We may be able to coordinate with the

Drainage contractor to complete their work in a certain area first to allow us to get started on

Agenda Page 47



GLCDD20001 December 18, 2020 Page 3 

Board of Supervisors January 2021 Engineers Report 

the paving work.   It is our understanding from the May 2020 workshop that the CDD has 

about $750,000 available for pavement replacement.  We do not recommend pushing this 

budget number as construction costs have been somewhat volatile this year and it is better 

not to have to negotiate a contract down or revise and rebid the work.  Our recommendation 

would be to start with Whisperwood and portions of Osprey Landing.  Our estimated total 

cost for this level of work (including preparation of the contract documents, bidding services, 

and CEI) is $356,861.  We could also add Island Lake, Cascades, and Clearpointe which would 

increase our estimated total cost for the project to $491,272.   Exhibit “B” shows a map of the 

proposed improvements which can all be completed without having the new pavement 

damaged by future work.  Exhibit “B” also includes a spreadsheet showing a breakdown of 

the estimated costs for this work. 

3. Stormwater Improvement Contract – We received one bid for the stormwater improvements project

from Shenandoah General Construction LLC in the amount of $305,472.25.  This bid is well below our

budget for this work.  We have reviewed the bid package and recommend award of the bid to

Shenandoah General Construction LLC.  We also recommend that the Board authorize the Chairman

to execute the Contract Documents for this work.  Our bid award recommendation is attached as

Exhibit “C”.

U:\Accounts\GLCDD\GLCDD20001 - Golden Lakes CDD 2020\21 Annual Services\COMMUNICATION\SENT\January 2021 Engineers Report.docx 

Agenda Page 48



G O L D E N  L A K E S  C D D

J A N U A R Y 2 0 2 1 E N G I N E E R S R E P O R T

E X H I B I T  “ A ”  – G R A N T  M A N A G E M E N T  S E R V I C E S

Agenda Page 49



401 Third Street SW 
Winter Haven, FL 33880 

T: 863-324-1112 
F: 863-294-6185 

www.pennoni.com 

December 15, 2020 

GLCDD20003P 

Mr. Koncar, District Manager 
Golden Lakes Community Development District 
313 Campus Street 
Celebration, Florida 34747 

RE: FEMA GRANT ADMINISTRATION AND REPORTING SERVICES 
FEDERALLY-FUNDED SUBAWARD AND GRANT AGREEMENT 
AGREEMENT NUMBER: H0456/PROJECT NUMBER: 4337-353-R 
(THE “GRANT AGREEMENT”) 

Dear Mr. Koncar, 

Pursuant to the Board of Supervisors’ specific direction, Pennoni Associates Inc. will perform FEMA grant 
related administration and reporting services as required by the terms of the Grant Agreement. The work 
effort under this agreement consists of the efforts identified as Phase 1 in the Grant Agreement. This work is 
to evaluate the existing stormwater system and prepare design documents to mitigate the potential for future 
flooding of the three residences adjacent to the southwest corner of Pond A1. 

Pennoni will invoice the District for these services on a time and expense basis in accordance with our Master 
Agreement for Consulting Engineering Services with an estimated not-to-exceed fee of $11,905. Our fees for 
authorized services will be in accordance with our current Schedule of Hourly Rates and Reimbursable Costs 
(attached). 

Please acknowledge your approval of this engagement letter by having this letter signed by the appropriate 
authorized agent for the District and returned to us. We sincerely appreciate the opportunity to continue to 
assist the Golden Lakes Community Development District with its ongoing engineering and surveying needs. 

Sincerely, 
PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC. 

Steven C. Shealey Richard Butala 
Senior Consultant Vice President/Office Director 

Agenda Page 50



Proposal No. GLCDD2003 December 15,2020 Page 2 
Mr. Koncar  FEMA Grant Agreement 

ACCEPTED BY:  
Signature Date 

Print Name and Title 

U:\Accounts\GLCDD\_Proposals\GLCDD20001P - Golden Lakes CDD 2020\21 annual Services\01 MGMT\GLCDD20003P Letter Agreement.docx 

Agenda Page 51



LABOR CATEGORY RATES: $/HOUR 

Billing Rates 
2021 SCHEDULE OF FEES 

Pennoni provides engineering consulting services to its clients in accordance with the terms and conditions of our contract. 
Pennoni's compensation will be based on the following schedule of fees and charges unless our contract specifies otherwise. 

Senior Principal Professional .................................................................................................................................................... $ 260 

Principal Professional................................................................................................................................................................ $ 210 

Senior Professional ................................................................................................................................................................... $ 178 

Project Professional .................................................................................................................................................................. $ 166 

Staff Professional ...................................................................................................................................................................... $ 158 

Associate Professional .............................................................................................................................................................. $ 148 

Graduate Professional .............................................................................................................................................................. $ 126 

Technician III ............................................................................................................................................................................. $ 114 

Technician II .............................................................................................................................................................................. $ 105 

Technician I................................................................................................................................................................................ $  95 

3-man Survey Crew ................................................................................................................................................................... $ 170 

2-man Survey Crew ................................................................................................................................................................... $ 125 

Senior Field Technician ............................................................................................................................................................. $ 125 

Field  Technician  III .....................................................................................................................................................................  $     90 

Field  Technician  II ......................................................................................................................................................................  $     80 

Field  Technician  I .......................................................................................................................................................................  $     70 

Laboratory Technician............................................................................................................................................................... $ 85 

Building Code Official ................................................................................................................................................................ $ 102 

Project   Assistant........................................................................................................................................................................  $      74 

• Add 15% to above Survey Crew rates when OSHA 40-hour training required
• Technical Support/Expert Testimony Fee provided upon request
• “Professional” includes all disciplines (Engineer, Landscape Architect, Surveyor, Planner, Geologist, etc.)

EXPENSES: 
Pennoni does not bill for routine office management or accounting services; however, direct expense charges described below are 
subject to an additional administrative and handling fee as indicated: 

• Subconsultant/Subcontractor services: cost plus 10%
• Project Related Travel and Living Expenses: cost plus 10%
• Field Equipment, Expendable Materials/Supplies and Outside Reproduction: cost plus 10%
• Passenger Vehicles: per IRS standard rate
• Field Vehicles: $100.00/day
• Record Retrieval: $500.00/request plus reprographic charge
• Communication Fee: 2% of billable labor. Includes cost for non-deliverable in-house photocopies, non-express postage and

telephone/fax/computer.

2805 Billing Rates | 1 of 1 

Agenda Page 52



G O L D E N  L A K E S  C D D

J A N U A R Y 2 0 2 1 E N G I N E E R S R E P O R T

E X H I B I T  “ B ”  –  P A V E M E N T  P R O J E C T  M A P  A N D

C O S T S

Agenda Page 53



Stormwater
Repair

Stormwate
r Repair

Stormwater
Repair

Agenda Page 54



Ospery Landing Osprey Landing Way to Dead End 1.000 203 22 496 1,489$             9,428$             595$                 11,512$           

Ospery Landing Way Osprey Landing Drive to Dead End 1.041 705 22 1,723 5,170$             32,743$           2,068$             39,981$           

Ospery Point Osprey Landing Drive to Dead End 1.167 172 22 420 1,261$             7,988$             505$                 9,754$             

Osprey Landing Reflections Lake Drive to Osprey Pointe 1.250 271 22 662 1,987$             12,586$           795$                 15,369$           

Osprey Landing Osprey Pointe to Whisperwoods Way 1.237 951 22 2,325 6,974$             44,169$           2,790$             53,932$           

Whisper Woods Way Osprey Landing Drive to Whisperwoods Way 1.038 780 22 1,907 5,720$             36,227$           2,288$             44,235$           

Whisperwoods Way WhisperWoods Way to Dead End - West 1.053 1852 22 4,527 13,581$           86,015$           5,433$             105,029$         

Whisperwoods Way WhisperWoods Way to Dead End - East 1.000 628 22 1,535 4,605$             29,167$           1,842$             35,615$            $        315,427 10,000$           5,000$             13,217$           9,913$             353,557$         

Island Lake Lane Eaglebrooke Boulevard to Dead End 1.515 328 22 802 2,405$             15,234$           962$                 18,601$           

Cascades Court Eaglebrooke Boulevard to Dead End 1.918 723 22 1,767 5,302$             33,579$           2,121$             41,002$           

Clearpointe Way Eaglebrooke Boulevard to Dead End 1.354 954 22 2,332 6,996$             44,308$           2,798$             54,102$            $        113,706 10,000$           5,000$             5,148$             3,861$             137,715$         

429,133$         20,000$           10,000$           18,365$           13,774$           491,272$         

Street Road Segment

RoadBotics 

Rating

Segment 

Length  Width

Pavement 

Area (SY)

Milling Cost @ 

$3.00 / SY

Paving Cost @ 

$19.00 / SY

Seal Coat and 

Paint Cost @ 

Total 

Estimated Project Total

Project 

Subtotal MOB MOT Design CEI

Agenda Page 55



 

G O L D E N  L A K E S  C D D  

J A N U A R Y  2 0 2 0  E N G I N E E R S  R E P O R T  

E X H I B I T  “ C ”  –  S T O R M W A T E R  I M P R O V E M E N T S  

C O N T R A C T  B I D  A W A R D  

 

Agenda Page 56



 

401 Third Street SW 

Winter Haven, FL 33880 

T: 863-324-1112 

F: 863-294-6185 

 

www.pennoni.com 

 

December 9, 2020 

 

Board of Supervisors 

Golden Lakes Community Development District 

210 N University Drive, Suite 702 

Coral Springs, FL 33071 

 

 

Subject: Bid Award Recommendation 

Project:  Stormwater System Improvements 

Job No.   GLCDD20001 

 

In accordance with Pennoni contract requirements, Pennoni has reviewed and evaluated the bid packages 

recently submitted to the District for the above referenced Project and are pleased to present our findings. 

A summary of the bid prices for the one bidder vs our budget Exclusive of contingency and CEI) is 

summarized below. A detailed summary of the bids including a unit price breakdown for the bidder is 

included on the attached table.  Also attached is a copy of the Shenandoah bid package. 

 

 

Shenandoah Construction LLC Budget 

$305,472.75 $432,275 

 

The bid document submittal package appears to be complete and the single bidder was found to be 

responsive.  Shenandoah Construction LLC has performed work similar to that required by the plans and 

specifications throughout Florida and is qualified to perform this work. 

 

Based on our evaluation, Pennoni recommends awarding to Shenandoah Construction LLC as the low 

responsive bidder for the Bid in the amount of $305,472.75.   

 

We appreciate the opportunity to serve the District on this important project. 

 

Sincerely,  
Pennoni Associates, Inc.  

 

 
 
Steven C. Shealey, P.E. 
District Engineer 

Agenda Page 57



Detailed Bid Summary

No. Description Unit Amount Unit Price Total Price $ Unit Price Total Price $

1 Mobilization & Demobilization LS 1  $          5,000.00 5,000.00$                   $        2,500.00 2,500.00$                  

2 Maintenance of Traffic LS 1  $          5,000.00 5,000.00$                   $        2,500.00 2,500.00$                  

3.1 15-inch CIPP Installation LF 526  $              100.00 52,600.00$                 $              67.50 35,505.00$                

3.2 18-inch CIPP Installation LF 1901  $              125.00 237,625.00$               $              78.75 149,703.75$              

3.3 36-inch CIPP Installation LF 526  $              175.00 92,050.00$                 $            164.00 86,264.00$                

4.1 15-inch Storm Pipe Point Repair LS 1  $        20,000.00 20,000.00$                 $      10,800.00 10,800.00$                

4.2 18-inch Storm Pipe Point Repair LS 1  $        20,000.00 20,000.00$                 $      18,200.00 18,200.00$                

5 432,275.00$     305,472.75$     

Project: 2020 Stormwater 

TOTAL:  This is the sum of all the above individual cost items and shall total the lump 

sum base bid. 

Engineer's Estimate Shenandoah Construction LLC

Agenda Page 58



Agenda Page 59



Agenda Page 60



Agenda Page 61



Agenda Page 62



Agenda Page 63



Agenda Page 64



Agenda Page 65



Agenda Page 66



Agenda Page 67



Agenda Page 68



Agenda Page 69



Agenda Page 70



Agenda Page 71



Agenda Page 72



Agenda Page 73



Agenda Page 74



Agenda Page 75



Agenda Page 76



Agenda Page 77



Agenda Page 78



Agenda Page 79



Agenda Page 80



Agenda Page 81



Agenda Page 82



Agenda Page 83



Agenda Page 84



Agenda Page 85



Agenda Page 86



Agenda Page 87



Agenda Page 88



Agenda Page 89



Agenda Page 90



Agenda Page 91



Agenda Page 92



Agenda Page 93



Agenda Page 94



Agenda Page 95



Agenda Page 96



Agenda Page 97



Agenda Page 98



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 

Agenda Page 99



Tuesday, January 5th, 2021 

CDD Meeting 

Golf Course Update 
 

- The Golf Course health & condition is superb. I believe that it is the best that I have seen 
it since I have been here (March of 2018).  

- New Signage is in the process of being installed throughout the facility and the common 
grounds. This includes directional signage, pool & tennis court signage, cart crossings, 
etc.  

- F&B struggles continue and currently are projected through at least the Summer. A La 
Carte Revenue is at 65% of what it was last year at the same time period. Banquet 
Revenue is down roughly $84K through December.  I do feel strongly that banquets will 
rebound quickly once the COVID pandemic is behind us.   

- Membership numbers remain strong relative to years past. As of December 15th, we are 
at 251 active Annual & Winter Seasonal Memberships. This does not include the 12 
memberships that are out on temporary Medical Leave.  

- We are in the process of finalizing the Summer Membership Program for 2021. At this 
point, we do believe that we will slightly restructure the program & pricing.  

- Cash Flow through November is at $393,542. This is up $132K over previous year at the 
same time.  

- Through December, we are projecting to be ahead of our budgeted EBITDA by around 
$13K and ahead of prior year by almost $17K.  

 

 

Eaglebrooke Key Metrics thru December (forecasted)
FY 2020 FY 2021 Variance over PY

Rounds 9500 8825 (675)
Golf Revenue $409,194 $422,340 $13,146
F&B Revenue $396,547 $253,072 ($143,475)
Total Revenue $879,214 $728,645 ($150,569)
EBITDA $28,618 $45,550 $16,932
Online Reputation 4.69 4.57 (0.12)

Agenda Page 100


	Golden Lakes 1.5.21 Agenda Package
	Agenda 1.5.21
	Third Order of Business
	3A
	Minutes of Meeting
	Fourth Order of Business
	4A
	Financial Report, November 2020
	4B
	Inframark Field Services Proposal - under separate cover
	Fifth Order of Business
	5A
	DAR License Agreement - under separate cover
	5B
	Amended Property Manager Agreement - under separate cover
	Sixth Order of Business
	6A
	Engineer's Report
	Grant Management Services
	2021 Schedule of Fees
	Pavement Project Map and Costs
	Stormwater Improvement Contract Bid Award

	Eighth Order of Business
	Eaglebrooke Manager's Report



